
Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 4:34 PM
To: Yerokun, Jimi
Cc: Tinkler, Charles; Uhle, Jennifer; Mitchell, Jocelyn
Subject: RE: SOARCA ACRS Subcommittee Mtg - Draft Agenda.docx
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Ok, I haven't seen the revised agenda.

Kathy Halvey Gibson
DepLlt, Director

Division of Systems Analysis

Kathy.Gibson 4nrc.gov
_Q21) 251-7499 Work

From: Yerokun, Jimi
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 4:26 PM
To: Gibson, Kathy
Cc: Tinkler, Charles; Uhle, Jennifer; Mitchell, Jocelyn
Subject: RE: SOARCA ACRS Subcommittee Mtg - Draft Agenda.docx

Kathy - I asked Emily to schedule a meeting for tomorrow to discuss this.

Jimi T. Yerokun

From: Tinkler, Charles
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 4:08 PM
To: Gibson, Kathy; Uhle, Jennifer
Cc: Yerokun, Jimi
Subject: RE: SOARCA ACRS Subcommittee Mtg - Draft Agenda.docx

I am not in agreement with this agenda. It appears as if the topic outline was created by someone who has no
idea of the project and what constitutes the flow of work. Subjects are subdivided and combined with no clear
logic This needs to be fundamentally revised along the lines we have used in the past and in the recent peer
review mtgs.. I suggest a mtg to discuss.

From: Yerokun, Jimi
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 1:36 PM
To: Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason; Prato, Robert; Mitchell, Jocelyn; Sullivan, Randy
Cc: Barr, Jonathan; Hunter, Christopher; Stutzke, Martin; Pires, Jose
Subject: SOARCA ACRS Subcommittee Mtg - Draft Agenda.docx

Attached is a proposed agenda for the June 2 1st ACRS sub-committee meeting. It incorporates DSA
management's input on timing and staff presenters. Feedbacks on topics, timing and anything else please.
We'd like to firm up the agenda in the next day so that slide developments can proceed. We opted not to have
a separate topic on "Peer Review Highlights" but to weave any significant highlights from the peer reviews into
the various topics.
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Randy - We will adjust the order of presentation to support your schedule on that day. i.e., late morning.
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